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From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, November 30, 2010 8:00 AM
To: 'o.govind@juno.com’

Subject: RE: address changed

The chanee of pddress reguest has been forwarded o the appropriate section for processing.,

Thanks,

Mike
Internet Access

Please take a few minutes to provide feedback on the qualily'of service you received from our staff, The Flarida Department of State values
your feedback as a customer. Dawn K. Roberts, Florida Interim Secretary of State. is committed lo continuously assessmg and improving
the level and quality of services provided to you, Simgly click on the link lo the "DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey.” Thank you in agvance

for your participalion,
DOS Customer Satisfaction Survey
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From: p.govind@juno.com [mailto:p.govind@juno.com]
Sent: Monday, November 29, 2010 5:40 PM

To: corphelp

Subject: address changed

Florida Non Profit Corporation

SRIJAGANNATH CHAITANYA SANGI-IA, INC.

Filing Information

Document Number  NO30(G0004833

FEVEIN Number 651192755

Date Filed 06/06/2003

State FFL

Status ACTIVE _
Last Event AMENDMENT

Fvent Date Filed 01/23/2004
Event Effective Date NONE

RESOLVED, that the physical address which would hold cur organization’s mectings has

relocated to the following address: 18711 NW-.COUNTY ROAD 239 ALACHUA, FL. 32615

Obama Urges Homeowners to Refinance

If you owe under $729k you probably qualify for Obama's Refi Program

SeeRefinanceRates.com
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